

ENTITY NAME: Perry Township

---

MINUTES TITLE: October 7, 2024

---

TYPE OF MEETING: Regular

---

START TIME: 701 pm      END TIME: 839 pm

---

MEETING LOCATION: Township Building

---

CALLED TO ORDER BY: Mike McArtor

---

## RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

### BOARD/COUNCIL MEMBERS ROLL CALL

| NAME            | PRESENT |
|-----------------|---------|
| Mike McArtor    | Present |
| Josh Nethers    | Present |
| Dalton Lee      | Present |
| Brittany Carson | Present |

### IN ATTENDANCE

| NAME                      | VISITOR/EMPLOYEE | COMMENTS |
|---------------------------|------------------|----------|
| Jan and Darrel Romine     | Visitor          |          |
| Ray Mealick               | Visitor          |          |
| John Dillon               | Visitor          |          |
| Dee and Harold Booth      | Visitor          |          |
| Doug Crawmer              | Visitor          |          |
| Molly and Dwayne Allbaugh | Visitor          |          |
| Jim Corman                | Visitor          |          |

### APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

|                               |                |
|-------------------------------|----------------|
| MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES OF  | 09/02/2024     |
| TYPE OF MEETING               | <b>Regular</b> |
| MOTION TO APPROVE BY          | Josh Nethers   |
| MOTION TO APPROVE SECONDED BY | Dalton Lee     |
| DISCUSSION                    |                |
| VOTING ROLL CALL              | VOTE           |
| Mike McArtor                  | Yes            |
| Josh Nethers                  | Yes            |
| Dalton Lee                    | Yes            |
| VOTING RESULTS                | YES: X    NO:  |
|                               |                |

**FISCAL OFFICER REPORT**

|                       |  |
|-----------------------|--|
| REPRESENTATIVE'S NAME | Brittany Carson prepared- trustees presented                         |
| DISCUSSION            | Payment, Fund, and Receipt Summary given to trustees. Checks signed. |

**APPROVAL OF BILLS**

|                    |              |
|--------------------|--------------|
| MOTION BY          | Josh Nethers |
| MOTION SECONDED BY | Dalton Lee   |
| VOTING ROLL CALL   | VOTE         |
| Mike McArtor       | Yes          |
| Joshua Nethers     | Yes          |
| Dalton Lee         | Yes          |
| VOTING RESULTS     | YES: X NO:   |

**CITIZENS COMMENTS**

|      |  |
|------|--|
| NAME | <b>Darrell Romine</b>  |
|      | Darrell- thank everyone for all of their time and effort to make the fun day happen that it was well done and a great event. |

**PRIOR BUSINESS**

|              |   |
|--------------|---|
| TOPIC        | <b>Zoning Committee</b>   |
| PRESENTED BY | <b>Mike McArtor</b>   |
| DISCUSSION   | <p>Zoning Committee will hold a public hearing on October 29<sup>th</sup> at 6pm at the Perry Township Building. The plan will be to approve the zoning resolution at the public hearing and then it will be sent to the county planning commission for review and approval.</p> <p>There was discussion on the permits that will be needed for the zoning and what it will entail. These details still need to be discussed by the Zoning Committee.</p> |

|              |  |
|--------------|--|
| TOPIC        | <b>Abandoned Roads</b>   |
| PRESENTED BY | Mike McArtor   |
| DISCUSSION   | <p>Mike spoke to a citizen in Fairfield County. He is looking at property with an abandoned alley near Buckeye Lake - he went to Fairfield commissioners. Fairfield County Commissioners in this specific case told the individual that he could need put the road in service and use it. But he must notify the property owners on each side 30 days prior. Commissioners told the property owner that they would not take over the road once in service and would not maintain it.</p> |

**NEW BUSINESS**

|              |  |
|--------------|--|
| TOPIC        | <b>OPWC</b>  |
| PRESENTED BY | Trustees   |
| DISCUSSION   | OPWC discussion for Hilly Road. Mike McArtor made a motion to submit application for OPWC for Hilly Road with Dalton Lee to fill out the application. Josh Nethers second the motion. Trustees signed the traffic study. Brittany is going to sent to Jared Knerr. |

**NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING**

|                 |                   |
|-----------------|-------------------|
| TYPE OF MEETING | <u>Regular</u>    |
| DATE            | <u>11/4/2024</u>  |
| TIME            | 7pm               |
| LOCATION        | Township Building |

**MEETING ADJOURN**

|                    |                 |
|--------------------|-----------------|
| MOTION BY          | Josh Nethers    |
| MOTION SECONDED BY | Mike McArtor    |
| VOTING ROLL CALL   | VOTE            |
| Mike McArtor       | Yes             |
| Josh Nethers       | Yes             |
| Dalton Lee         | Yes             |
| VOTING RESULTS     | YES: X      NO: |

**MINUTES PREPARED BY**

|           |                |           |
|-----------|----------------|-----------|
| SIGNATURE | TITLE          | DATE      |
|           | Fiscal Officer | 11/4/2024 |

**BOARD/COUNCIL CERTIFIED**

|           |         |           |
|-----------|---------|-----------|
| SIGNATURE | TITLE   | DATE      |
|           | Trustee | 11/4/2024 |
|           | Trustee | 11/4/2024 |
|           | Trustee | 11/4/2024 |